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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:12 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks- Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

[ ==| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:10 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [l
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barb,

Awesome initiative. Count me in!

h——

Web Twitter Facebook iTunes

From: Barbara Heggen [y
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51 AM
To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

1



NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
The Aim

To gather together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
climate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

To report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
externally.

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M|

Are you thinking what the

tralis {c thinking? *e® AUSTRAUA
rest of Australia is thinking? % AUSTHR \X |
Find out Monday, 8. 30pm ik iciond
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:13 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant! Thanks [l Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

[x] === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

L 1

™M

E] e

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:12 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

7 Would love to take part — | do most of the enviro reporting for our team and it’s a
massive issue for our audience and young people so would be good to get some representation in there.

Cheers @)

r.«ll}'om: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:51 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
Sorry for bulk email but I'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
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

M| _|

Are you thinking what the u

rest of Australia is thinking? =" %Eﬁ‘(?f‘ A
Find out Monday. 8.30pm
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From: I

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:14 AM
To: Barbara Heggen;
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposa

Hi Barbara,

I'm very keen to be included. T ——

Thanks,

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:35 AM
To: —

Subject: FW: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

i S 7(2) program material

Are you interested
in joining this group below? | emailed this out yesterday and have had an overwhelming response from
staff around the country.

'ft me know and I will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and keep you informed of the next steps.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51 am
To: DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,

Sorry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.

The Aim



To gather'together the brains trust of ABC staffers to develop ways to report on and inform Australians about the
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

[ === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: . Monday, 18 November 2019 11:14 AM
To: |

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Absolutely-Couldn't agree more. | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

=1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: |

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:05 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barb,
Great idea!

A friend asked if it was possible to have a “climate” tab on our news web site, | would say the issue
is as fundamental as politics and deserves it's own tab. |emailed | but haven't heard
back.

‘would also go so far as trying to lobby management to work internally at doing our own bit even
«urther!!! Making our facilities as environmentally sustainable as possible. In Hobart we have a
large surface area of roofing, perfect for solar panels and water catchment, along with our car
park area, collecting this water and storing it to irrigate the ridiculous amount of grass around the
building.

I have production skillset, happy to assist!

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
pecples as the Firsl Australians and Traditional Custodians
of the lands where we live, learn and work.



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
Sorry for bulk email but I’m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.
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
externally. '

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
Executive Producer -~ ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M |
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:19 AM
To: |

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks- Your research sounds interesting. Are you on staff?

&

From: [T

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 10:54 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

That's a great idea. | am very interested - particularly from a talkback radio perspective — where anyone and
everyone tries to weigh in on the topic.

| am currently doing an Honours research project in Journalism (broadly about how the media represents
agriculture) through

fm o

Kind regards,

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

M | |

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia isthinking? ¢ ;gf;gr’«u.’*

Find out Monday, 830pm
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:20 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barb,

I'm not a content maker, but if this idea gets off the ground and you need a marketing person
involved, let me know.

Cheers,

From: Barbara Heggen [y

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:51 AM
.0: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-

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

v [
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(==

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:21 AM
To: ﬁ

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks " Good To know. Good to know. | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

[{ =" Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

= |
w T

=

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:26 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [l
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

Also very interested in whatever way | can be of assistance.

We spend a bit of time discussing how to contextualise the kinds of stories we run _through the lens of
climate change and ensuring they’re as accessible as possible, so really keen to be involved in similar discussions
org-wide.

Thanks for the initiative,

[
===

B Ammmnsmm e e

From: [N

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:22 AM




_DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthiiiﬁliﬁibiliei.iwi DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

| second s opinion, please stop hitting “reply all” and littering ppl's inboxes with the stuff that is
irrelevant to work. Thanks.

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abe.net.au> GGG
A

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi All

Just to let you know... this email chain has turned up in today’s Australian...
I J/ I trali et S limat : i
story/50af6696dbff695d103fofba77fled05

Cheers

From: I
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:16 AM

e arbara Heggen

S pG-Users South
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

bank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbanleCﬁabc.net.a u>; DG-Network

This is the issue of our times, please count me in Barbara.

Get Qutlook for i0S



From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;_

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

* VIA MOBILE =

From:
qfnt: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM
08

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects @abi net o>

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM
To:
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From: 1

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:16 AM
To S

Subject: is this the leaker?

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:01 AM
To_

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

As if we don’t do heaps on this topic already.

rrom: Barbara Heggen[ e

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:21:09 AM

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
cternally.

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
Executive Producer ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

« I



Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lamin .... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:12:05 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

From: [
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that’s no reason to
not have a group like this too. I'm all for it and keen to take part.

Get Qutlook for iOS
From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:58:37 PM

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with _and also _to find out more

Cheers



From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
Barbara Heggen; DG-Users

To:
Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If I can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
Jo:
Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

rbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we’ve done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we

must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.
sut on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM
To Barbara

Heggenl ' DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abce.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.
5



Get Outlook for i0OS

From: I

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM
To: [ oG users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abce.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I’'m keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.
The New York Times has a desk dedicated to climate change coverage with NY based reporters and an editor who

liaises with reporters across the paper.

Cheers

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:39:33 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [ pG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
| think this is a fabulous idea.
I'mon

[
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

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
M| |
Are you thinking what the

rest of Australia isthinking? *~e %ﬂgkﬂ.
Firsd out Monday, 8.30pm

Weiew
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:22 AM
To: *

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks -Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

[ =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:20 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [IE s

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Good morning Barbara,

I hope you had a lovely weekend.

I took a course, _earlier this year which gave great pointers for
advocacy/solution-based journalism - | am more than happy to share them with you if needed.

Otherwise, count me in. 1 am happy to help in any way, shape or form.

Warmth,

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

If anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group aiready exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

[x] === Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v
B
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From: ]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:24 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great, thanks Barbara.

Cheers,

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait 1slander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:23 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks 0 Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the
next steps. Stay tuned.

Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer = ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: |

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:17 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

I'm certainly interested however I'm due to finish up at the ABC in early _

However, the ABC ID team has worked on climate change communication research earlier this year, so I’'m sure they
would be able to share their insight with the group.



If anything moves along between now and-keep me in the loop and | will be sure to participate!

Kind regards,

b=

=

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Isiander
peoples as Lhe First Australians and Traditional
Custlodians of the lands where we live, learn and work,

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
b Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

ia t= thinking? (> +® AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia is thinking? 9 S AN
Find out Monday, 8 30pm sid oo g
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:37 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks-lnteresting stat for sure! | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the
next steps. Stay tuned.

[ == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:41 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey Barbara,
-from Sydney here. Count me in.

I did a quick meta-analysis of climate reporting in Australia and found the word climate change was
mentioned less than 12 per cent of the time across all digital stories regarding fish kill stories since
January. | don't think that's acceptable.

Lemme know how | can help.

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
v | )
Are you thinking what the .
rest of Australia is thinking? '0'. ?LJST"*HLJ'-* m
Find out Morday, 8.30pm SRt
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:42 AM
To: 1

Subject: ' RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliantl | A very salient point. Appropriate support for staff on the frontline will certainly be up there on the list.
| will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

[{]==| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:\ |

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:19 AM
To: Barbara Heggen I

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Considering regional teams are already burned out from Bushfire Broadcasting in NSW and Qld and, this is a
massive problem and it is only going to get worse. | would be keen to get involved.

Tl

T

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

o ali inking? s o® AUSTRAUA
rest of Australia is thinking? * Fixs

Fiwd out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:43 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks- Did you want to be included on the DG list I'm creating?

[x] =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [0

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:18 AM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbanleCﬁabc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi All

Just to let you know... this email chain has turned up in today’s Australian...
ttps://www.theaustrali ) i edia/abc-sta o -cli roup/news-

story/50af6696dbff695d103fofba77fled05

Cheers

arbara Heggen
DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abe.net.au>; DG-Network

1



Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

This is the issue of our times, please count me in Barbara.

Get Outlook for i0S

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.

* VIA MOBILE »

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for iQS




From: I

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lam in .... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes” without being condescending and
infuriated.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:12:05 PM

.net.au>; DG-Network

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Me too. Plenty of interest and stories from the far north to tell too!

1
From: [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM

G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

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

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; _

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal




Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with [ and also [ o find out more

Cheers

From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
Tor L I earbara Heggen; DG-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm

To: Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-
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

Barbara Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it's a great idea.

Count me in.




Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get Outlook for i

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM
n#aam Heggen I DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

.n keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisatiohs are dealing with coverage of climate change.
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

To: Barbara Heggenl s DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
'tsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Jlbject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara
1 think this is a fabulous idea.

I'mon

Get Qutlook for iOS
From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:51:09 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abe.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
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

m | |

Are you thinking what the

; ia ic thinking? ¢ AUSTRAUA m
rest of Australia is thinking? o. = A |
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: ‘Monday, 18 November 2019 11:46 AM

To: i |

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks | | These are all great suggestions. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you

informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

[ #1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

—
M

=

From:| |

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:08 AM

To: Barbara Heggen | : |
Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

| emailed property services about our Yellow paper bins. They are lined with plastic, the cleaners
take the plastic bags out of the bins put them in another wheely bin, what happens to the paper, is
it recycled in the plastic bags? Where does our paper go?

I noticed the other day the cleaner actually took out the paper/cardboard and transferred it to the
bin so hopefully they are on to it.

| don’t know how | can contribute, but | would love to make little ads for TV & Radio nudging
geoples conscience, | lie awake at night thinking up Jingles like we used to have “Slip Slop,
slap”. And try and get them out there on all media.

| pick up rubbish everyday where | live. When you travel there is nothing on the planes advising
travellers about leaving rubbish or butting out cigarettes on beaches, or taking a cotton bag or
back pack when you shop? | have access to good musos as does| \we could start making little
jingles and ads?

Why aren’t we making little bags out of banana leaf waste and bamboo for doggie bags, surely
councils could put in deep pits for dog waste instead of plastic bags..am | going off topic?

All the big apartment blocks, there’s an issue in itself. Wrong stuff going in the bins how do you
controlit. Why can’t rubbish just be thrown in the bin without it going into a plastic bag? The bins
are plastic they can be washed.

All the new buildings are made without eaves and low ceilings, hot boxes that have to have air
conditioning units, why is this allowed, | thought new houses had to be sustainable?

The rubbish that is all over the streets from the big supermarkets (attached pic) | took on the
weekend. No-one is cleaning it up?



Love listening to‘m the airwaves every day from my desk.
Shew got some of it off my chest.
Cheers,

X

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

if anyone is interested in taking this idea further let me know. Or perhaps such a group already exists?
Please feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,
Barbara
A N Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:47 AM
To e

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks [ | Good to know. | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed of the
next steps. Stay tuned.

F =" Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

= = ]
M

=

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:07 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara

| would very much like to be a part of this and have some ideas I'd like to share.

My mobile numberis:\

Thanks for considering me.

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 8:21 AM

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

(Myf Warhurst, Afterncans, Friday Revue)

M

Are you thinking what the
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:48 AM
To: ]

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks " Good to know. | will add you to the DG list 'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps.
Stay tuned.

[x] =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 7:42 AM
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

What a great idea Barbara. Very timely. We should be planning and coordinating climate change stories across

ilatforms. Love to be involved.

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:29:20 PM

Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVICﬁabc.net.aux DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>—

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Colleagues,
Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.



¢ VIA MOBILE »

From
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 6:24:44 PM

nk VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

W» DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkPr b .net.au>_

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

lamin ... and how we deal with people who say ‘sunspots and volcanoes’ without being condescending and
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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [ NG

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
b

< >: DG-Network

-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with | and also _to find out more

Cheers

-rom: [
sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm
T ara Heggen; G-Users

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Qutlook for iQS

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
To

Barbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal



Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM
To:

arbara Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
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
' g >; DG'

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

Tof  BarbaraHeggen " DG-Users Southbank
VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I'm keen. | have just been looking into how other media organisations are dealing with coverage of climate change.

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

To: BarbaraHeggen] | DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

Aithere,
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
?Iease feel free to share this with others who may be interested.

Thanks in advance,

Barbara

m Barbara Heggen
: Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the m

t ‘alia is thinking? *e° AUSTRALA
rest of Australia is thinking? a2 T8
Firnd out Monday. 8 30pm
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:51 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thank you.

It really is a BIG problem in the regions.

The emergency team estimated they had worked on more than 300 events by May of this year, and it has only
gotten worse since then. | hate to think what the future of EB is for regional areas. Climate Change is impacting our
jobs and with the upcoming cuts, how we fufill those federal EB requirements is going to be another big problem for
the ABC.

Will await to hear from you.

T——— =

We acknowiedge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Isiander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

rom: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:42 AM
To:_

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Brilliant- A very salient point. Appropriate support for staff on the frontline will certainly be up there on the list.
| will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

[x] == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)




Froms ]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:19 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [0
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
peopies as Lhe First Australians and Traditional
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



(X0

Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer  ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:57 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Nope. All good. But thanks for checking in.

=1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: |

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:49 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [y

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

That’d be great... thanks Barb. Hope there hasn't been any blow back for you??

From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Mon 18 November 2019 11:43 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks| Did you want to be included on the DG list I'm creating?

[x] =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

J
v

From: [T

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:18 AM




G-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [ NENEEGEGEE

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi ALL

From:[
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 8:16 AM

o

... BarbaraHeggen

[ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network
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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; GGG

]
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Colleagues,

Could you please use “Reply” rather than “Reply all”.

Thank you, and my apologies for this “Reply all”.



* VIA MOBILE

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

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>; [
<Webb.Jonathan@abc.net.au>
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
3



From: [

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:07 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects c.net. >—

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi - great idea. There is a bit of thought going on around this elsewhere as others have said but that's no reason to
not have a group like this too. I'm all for it and keen to take part.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 4:58:37 PM
To:—

_DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>;
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Lots underway on a similar front right now | gather (re broader strategies etc)

Worth a yack with _ and also _to find out more

Cheers

From: {1
Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm

Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I'd be keen to assist in any way.

Get Qutlogk for i0S

From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
To:
Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

arbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-



Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Get Outlogk for iOS

From: [

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

To:

BarbaraHeggen| ' DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great idea Barbara .. yes we've done Ed pols work in the past and that aspect needs constant reminders that we
must report established science, the evidence, and not myth.

But on the wider question of strategies for reporting CC, yes it’s a great idea.

Count me in.

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 10:35:51 AM

To Barbara
Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abce.net.au>; DG-
Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara, also keen to discuss this. You should be aware also that EdPols is having a look at this issue.

Get look for i0S

'ilrom:
Jent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:21:11 PM

To: arbaraHeggen ' DG-Users Southbank

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

To: [ DG  Users Southbank VIC <DG-

UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hil

| think this is a fabulous idea.
l’mﬁ_
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen [l
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
A\ Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

rest of Australia is thinking? *e AST RALA

TALKS
Find out Monday, 8.30pm
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From: Barbara Heggen .

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:55 AM
To: *

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey I Thanks for that. Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you
informed of the next steps. Would be great to pick your brains about distribution strategies for sure. Stay

tuned.

[x] === Barbara Heggen
. Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

— J
M

e

From: [0

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:20 AM

To: Barbara Heggen <Heggen.Barbara@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barb,

I'm not a content maker, but if this idea gets off the ground and you need a marketing person
involved, let me know.

Cheers,

From: Barbara Heggen [0
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
L\ Barbara Heggen
.

Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

]

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australiaisthinking? *e ;ﬁgnuw

e vimw

Find out Mornday, 8 30pm
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:02 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

No, you're fine thanks Barbara.

No need to keep me involved. | just thought | could join a few dots for you as | used to be the H
[ Hefore the re-org, and now look after | ‘

If you ever need a friendly E&S face to help guide you to the right person in E&S, just give me a shout. ’m in
Melbourne and happy to help.

Cheers,

Get Qutlook for i0S
From: Barbara Heggen [l

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:07:37 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey [0

Thanks so much for that. I've reached out to-but will also follow up with-

Do you want to be included in further updates?

[} = Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

= |
M

F =

From: _

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:44 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [l
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

In case it’s useful to you... it might be worth checking in with:



He's the

iiiiiisionini Editor of and the two new

| know they're not part of News (and they’re both in Ultimo), but | suspect they’re at the heart of
many pan-ABC plans for the next year or two that would probably be good to have on the radar of
your group.

Best,

==

& =

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
Executive Producer =~ ABC Melbourne

(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

v

Are you thinking what the -~

setralia ic thinking? *e® AUSTRALIA m
rest of Australia isthinking? *e" AUSTRAUA I \1
Find out Monday, 8. 30pm b
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:14 PM
To: _
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

7(2) program material

Great. Please keep me in the loop. Il be [
I This would be great.

[ =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

From: [
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:11 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks Barbara!
7(2) program material

Best,

From: Barbara Heggen [I ]

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:58 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great thanks | Good to know. | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the

next steps.
7(2) program material



[ =| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:14 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Hi Barbara,

I'm very keen to be included.
7(2) program material

Thanks,

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 6:35 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

i I

7(2) program material

re you interested
in joining this group below? | emailed this out yesterday and have had an overwhelming response from
staff around the country.

Let me know and | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and keep you informed of the next steps.

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
Ylease feel free to share this with others who may be interested.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara

====| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M (’J = —— ;T_,—_‘]

Are you thinking what the

iaisthinking? e’ AUSTRALIA
rest of Australia is thinking? o
Find out Monday, 8 30pm
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From: I

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 12:45 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Wonderful, thanks.

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:52 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Fantastic. | will add you to the DG list I’'m creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

[f]=="| Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [T

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:36 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Yes 1 am! | work on the [ Former News journo in SN

From: Barbara Heggen

‘ent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:19 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks 0 Your research sounds interesting. Are you on staff?




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

1 am currently doing an Honours research project in Journalism (broadly about how the media represents

agriculture) through [ s
I'm on [T

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
(Myf Warhurst, Afterncons, Friday Revue)

v



Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? e :rﬂg‘suﬂ
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From: I

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 1:42 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbaral

| would like to be involved in this too if you're building a team

L |

m NEWS knowtnestory

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
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abe.net.au>; [

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

Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abcnet.au>; [

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Very keen to be part of discussions, as would some of my team

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 9:15:17 PM

DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

iiiriiiuihiinkWiﬁiic.nit.aip; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abe.net.au>;

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

2



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
| I — '

ubject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

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

‘Worth a yack with I andalso _to find out more

Cheers

From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019, 3:59 pm 4

Torl L Barbara Heggen; DG-Users
Southbank VIC; DG-Network Prospects

Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Good thinking Barb. If | can be of value I’d be keen to assist in any way.



Get Outlook for iOS

rrom: N
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:55 pm
To: arbara Heggen; DG-Users Southbank VIC; DG-

Network Prospects
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Barbara, great thinking .. count me in also to whatever form this takes

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 1:47:35 PM

To:
Barbara Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-

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

Se . . .
To Barbara

Heggen [ DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-
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

To:  Barbara Heggen N DG-Users Southbank
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
To: Barbara Heggen DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-
UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara

I think this is a fabulous idea.
I'm on [T
(I

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
~limate crisis using a solutions journalism approach.

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
Executive Preducer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:57 PM
To: R

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks _Appreciate your kind words.
| will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of the next steps. Stay tuned.

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:30 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hello Barbara,
It's a great idea. |1 don’t know how | can help, but I will if | am able. And don’t worry about those grumpy warts...or
the Australian newspaper....as if it’s a sin to want to save the planet!

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

"o report back to ABC Management our ideas and strategies for responding to the climate crisis both internally and
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

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:11 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Climate project

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:01 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate project
Hi Barbara,

I'd love to talk to you about all of this (and | don’t think we should be too bothered by the 0z). Any chance you're
got 15 minutes tomorrow?

vheers,
=

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 3:12 PM
To:—

Subject: RE: Climate project

Hi [ and N

Thanks for getting back to me. And || I'm so sorry that The Australian/Age etc have seen fit to make a story out
my email. | had no idea it would be so controversial, and I've learned an important lesson in DG lists.

in the meantime I'd say around 60 people have come back to me, very keen to be part of an advisory group, and

that was just Melbourne and News.
7(2) program material

Already they’ve suggested ideas ranging from| ~ tosupport services for ABC
journos on the frontline of bushfires, to recycling ABC garbage bags! | think staff are feeling a mixture of sorrow,
frustration, anger, and eagerness to get our coverage right.

I'll continue liaising with the staff who've reached out, but | won’t mention this information below (unless you’d like
me to).

And yes, I'm sure there will be plenty of folk who would be happy to help out with any tasks that arise with the
Climate Hub, so please let me know what | can do.

In the meantime, I'll keep a low profile and get on with my work.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara



From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:13 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Climate project
Hi Barbara,

I amin the process of launching a Climate Understanding Project which is being designed to
improve Climate understanding and reporting within the ABC. We are planning the first “all staff”
event in Sydney in Mid February in conjunction with the CSIRO and BoM and will then follow with
the same event in Melbourne using CSUIRO and BoM presenters from Melbourne. After that we will
create specific training sessions on improving science and climate change reporting using a
broader scope of Climate Hub specialist in the sessions.

Perhaps this is something you could look at creating an ABC-Staff climate crisis ABC-Staff climate crisis
advisory group and launch after these events. We will also be looking at creating a database of
contacts through Monash Uni Climate Hub which may be something the group might look at
developing.

Anyway at first instance if you want any more details please contact in the first Instance [
I asImreporting into her at present on this event.

Cheers

_ i

H——

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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L

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:37 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Great to have you on board | | will add you to the DG list I'm creating and will keep you informed of
the next steps. Stay tuned.

[ == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:32 PM
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

mallin the Melbourne news room and I’m really keen to join this group if possible. I've been mulling
over a few ideas in this realm for summer holders already and am working over the break so happy to brainstorm
with others to hit the ground running in Summer when the effects of climate change are so strongly felt.

1 am a big fan of solutions based journalism, most especially when it comes to climate change because it's such a
depressing topic for most people to read about — especially young people. | think it would be useful to hit different
ages groups with solutions too.

Happy to talk further when you've established a team.

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
Sorry for bulk email but 'm reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.

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
‘.\*“ Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

M

Are you thinking what the
rest of Australia is thinking? e QZS-’W--U»’« m
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 5:03 PM
To: h

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Absolute!y_ What a great project. Do you want me to add you to the list?

[ =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

From:
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:53 PM
To: Barbara Heggen Iy

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara ;
7(2) program material

Earlier this year, Local and News in Tasmania

Could be worth looking at in a bigger national context?

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

rest of Australia is thinking? > ;ﬂg*t'“
Firtd out Moriday, 830pm
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:50 AM
e B

Subject: RE: Climate project

Look forward,

From: _

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:44 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate project
Sorry for late reply. 10 is good. I'll ring your mobile.

—

sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:27 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Climate project

Great. Can we make it 10 then?

[ &= Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

#rom: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:16 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate project

I'll suggest 9.30, but really, | have a rare and beautiful day without meetings, so if that doesn’t suit, just let me know
if there’s a time that would be better.

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:11 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Climate project

Absolutely™ ¥ You name the time.



== Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

3=

From: [T

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:01 PM

Subject: RE: Climate project
Hi Barbara,

I’d love to talk to you about all of this {and | don’t think we should be too bothered by the Oz). Any chance you're
got 15 minutes tomorrow?

Cheers,

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 3:12 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Climate project

Hi [ and

Thanks for getting back to me. And [0 ’'m so sorry that The Australian/Age etc have seen fit to make a story out
my email. | had no idea it would be so controversial, and I've learned an important lesson in DG lists.

In the meantime I'd say around 60 people have come back to'me, very keen to be part of an advisory group, and
that was just Melbourne and News.
7(2) program material

Already they've suggested ideas ranging from [
journos on the frontline of bushfires, to recycling ABI .
frustration, anger, and eagerness to get our coverage right.

~ tosupport services for ABC
tatt are feeling a mixture of sorrow,

I'll continue liaising with the staff who've reached out, but | won’t mention this information below (unless you'd like
me to).

And yes, I'm sure there will be plenty of folk who would be happy to help out with any tasks that arise with the
Climate Hub, so please let me know what | can do.

In the meantime, 'll keep a low profile and get on with my work.
Thanks in advance,

Barbara



[x] =1 Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

|

e
)
B St ey,

From:L

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 2:13 PM

To: Barbara Hoggen [N 0 L L

Subject: Climate project
Hi Barbara,

1am in the process of launching a Climate Understanding Project which is being designed to
improve Climate understanding and reporting within the ABC. We are planning the first “all staff”
<vent in Sydney in Mid February in conjunction with the CSIRO and BoM and will then follow with
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
as | mreporting into her at present on this event.

Cheers

B :'x_.—zz_:‘.

We acknowledae Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:07 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal
Done.
[ ==| Barbara Heggen

Executive Producer — ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

|

M’i

e

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 12:02 PM

To: Barbara Heggen [IE

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

If that’s OK. I'd love to keep across what’s happening.

From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:06 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Thanks -Good to know. Do you want to be included in further updates?

[{ == Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer - ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

———————————————————— ]
M | — =

=

From: [

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 9:51 AM

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hey Barbara,

‘Monash Uni. The department has a huge Climate Change Communication
Research Hub run by Dr David Holmes. The ABC participates in some way as a media partner, but you/the group
may be interested to followup further. The Director is Dr David Holmes:

1



david.holmes@monash.edu
Monash Climate Change Communication Hub:

https://www.monash.edu/mecerh

The Communications Manager for the Hub is Stephanie Hall:
Stephanie.Hall@monash.edu

Kind regards,

)
==

TR

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

ia isthinking? e AUSTRAUA m
rest of Australia is thinking? et .
Find out Monday, 8.30pm ey
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From: [

Sent: Sunday, 24 November 2019 10:56 AM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi Barbara,

| have been on leave, but can tell from the email trail you've had a huge response.

I've been on leave, but would love to be updated on the progress of this idea and be involved in any
way that may help.

Thanks,

From: Barbara Heggen [\

Sent: Sunday, 17 November 2019 7:51 AM

To: DG-Users Southbank VIC <DG-UsersSouthbankVIC@abc.net.au>; DG-Network Prospects <DG-
NetworkProspects@abc.net.au>

Subject: Climate Crisis Staff Proposal

Hi there,
“orry for bulk email but I’'m reaching out to gauge interest in forming a ABC-Staff climate crisis advisory group.

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



0

Barbara Heggen
Executive Producer ABC Melbourne
(Myf Warhurst, Afternoons, Friday Revue)

Are you thinking what the

rest of Australia isthinking? *e : AUSTRAUA m

Find out Monday, 8.20pm Sestow
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From: Martin Leonard <Martin.Leonard @skynews.com.au>
Date: Sunday, 24 November 2019 at 5:59 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

‘ubject: ABC staff climate advisory group

Hi Barbara,

My name is Martin Leonard and I'm a researcher for Kenny on Media (Sky News). | refer to the report by the Oz last
Monday linking your name to the ABC staff climate advisory group and the subsequent statement by ABC chair Ita
Buttrose last Wednesday that this idea was "not going to happen". However, last Friday Amanda Meade of the
Guardian wrote:

But Weekly Beast can reveal the staff move has not been stymied at all. Staff are free to discuss climate change
coverage among themselves and are still planning to go ahead with the advisory group, with 77 people expressing an
interest already. There has been no edict from above to stop the email chain.

| am trying to clarify whether you still intend forming this group, notwithstanding the chair's statement. If you
intend responding, could you please do so by 2pm Monday 25 November (tomorrow).

Regards,
Martin Leonard

Researcher

Sky News /[
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From: Martin Leonard <Martin.Leonard@skynews.com.au>
Date: Sunday, 24 November 2019 at 5:59 pm
To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: ABC staff climate advisory group

Hi Barbara,

-ly name is Martin Leonard and I'm a researcher for Kenny on Media (Sky News). | refer to the report by the Oz last
Monday linking your name to the ABC staff climate advisory group and the subsequent statement by ABC chair Ita
Buttrose last Wednesday that this idea was "not going to happen”. However, last Friday Amanda Meade of the
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

1 am trying to clarify whether you still intend forming this group, notwithstanding the chair's statement. If you
intend responding, could you please do so by 2pm Monday 25 November (tomorrow).

Regards,
Martin Leonard

Researcher
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From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:38 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update
Thanks I Love yours too!!

This info from [IEMNbtw - / know [ has been working with [ and The Exec Team

on a sustainability deck for the ABC which includes ways to reduce the ABC's carbon footprint so you may
want to reach out to them.

From: [

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 2:17 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting update

Property Departments in each branch handle this stuff. Sometimes when | start early (0200-0300)
there are a million lights still on! | walk around turning these off. My small contribution to saving
the Earth. The air con seems to be on a timing system — why not the lights??

Love your work by the way... @

B s

(x

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

Peer Support Leader

From: Barbara Heggen [

Suject: Climate Group meeting update

Hi there,

Just a reminder that we had scheduled a meeting for tomorrow at 6.30pm. Are people still interested, or do you
think it best to wait until the fires have abated a bit more, and more people are back on deck?

I'm happy to still come in tomorrow and meet with some Melbourne folks if anyone is keen.



In the meantime | received this email from " in Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
its emissions. Does anyone know | can refer these suggestions to? Perhaps there are folks interstate who are already
taking some of these measures?

Thanks,

[
From: [

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 11:59 am

To: Barbara Heggen [I

Subject: ABC emissions
Hi Barbara,

Late to the party but | saw your email about the climate advisory group and am wondering who
would be best to speak to at a practical level about our building here in Southbank and the
emissions it is creating as my understanding is that we don’t have solar panels; we run air con 24/7
and we also have lights and televisions running 24/7.

There are so many other things that should be happening but aren’t in this building:

There needs to be better education about mixed recycling etc (can’t tell you how often | find
paper in the rubbish bins and recyclable plastic in wrong bins too.) We also need recycling bins in
areas other than kitchens as many people are simply too lazy to talk their recyclable goods to the
kitchen.

We should be encouraging the café on site to charge much more for coffees in takeway containers
and a bigger discount for keep cups.

We should have more low waste and recycling options. le we have no soft plastic recycling options
in the building.

We should have teracycle bins - or at least have the bins for the waste we crate ourselves here at

ABC. | am regularly taking home old whiteboard markers to drop them in a terracyle box - we need
to have at least one of these in the building - ideally one on each floor.

https://www terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/pens-pencils-and-markersau

And one of these for cleaners:
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/cleaning-supplies-and-accessories-en-au

These for IT etc
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/power-strips-and-cords-en-au

https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/vhs-tapes-en-au

And we need to ensure people know about them and use them. Who would be best for me to speak to about it do
you think? In the past it would have been | I

Thanks



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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:47 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update
You betchal

From: [

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 2:41 pm

To:Barbara Heggen IS
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

Also, Barbara is it possible to add [ "to your climate group email/teams folder?

—

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait 1slander

peoples as the First Australians and Traditional Custodians

of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:36 PM

~0: Barbara Heggen I

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

No worries, will do.

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional Custodians

of the lands where we live, learn and work.
1



From: Barbara Heggen [
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:29 PM
To: I

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

Thanks #0%= I'll make mention of these in the Teams group. It’s strange that /""" didn’t mention this Pan ABC
initiative

Let me know when you start recruiting your working groups. I’d love to be involved.

Cheers,

Barbara

From: [

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 2:12 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

Hi Barbara,

I know/ " has been working with"_"and The Exec Team on a sustainability deck for the
ABC which includes ways to reduce the ABC's carbon footprint so you may want to reach out to them.

7(2) program material

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional Custodians
of the lands where we hive, learn and work.

From: Barbara Heggen [T

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:03 PM



CEEE

Subject: Climate Group meeting update
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

In the meantime | received this email from JIin Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
its emissions. Does anyone know | can refer these suggestions to? Perhaps there are folks interstate who are already

taking some of these measures?
Thanks,

Barbara

From: [

ate: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 11:59 am

(o: Barbara Heggen I

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

There needs to be better education about mixed recycling etc (can't tell you how often | find

paper in the rubbish bins and recyclable plastic in wrong bins too.) We also need recycling binsin

areas other than kitchens as many people are simply too lazy to talk their recyclable goods to the
‘tchen.

We should be encouraging the café on site to charge much more for coffees in takeway containers
and a bigger discount for keep cups.

We should have more low waste and recycling options. ie we have no soft plastic recycling options
in the building.

We should have teracycle bins — or at least have the bins for the waste we crate ourselves here at
ABC.| am regularly taking home old whiteboard markers to drop them in a terracyle box - we need
to have at least one of these in the building - ideally one on each floor.

https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/pens-pencils-and-markersau

And one of these for cleaners:
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/cleaning-supplies-and-accessories-en-a
.

These for IT etc



https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/vhs-tapes-en-au

And we need to ensure people know about them and use them. Who would be best for me to speak to about it do
you think? In the past it would have been Randall.

Thanks,

B

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strzit Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 4:26 PM
To: Barbara Heggen
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

yeah | think you are right
Get Qutlook for iOS
From: Barbara Heggen I

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:22:59 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

Thanks I I'll send one more email in the morning advising on the status of the meeting. | think it might be best
to wait as well, | everyone is in shock to be frank.

rom: E——

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 4:18 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

Hi Barbara
| am on couple of days off after reporting on the fires.
Perhaps wait til a few more are back?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barbara Heggen [

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:03:02 PM
To:b

Subject: Climate Group meeting update
di there,

Just a reminder that we had scheduled a meeting for tomorrow at 6.30pm. Are people still interested, or do you
think it best to wait until the fires have abated a bit more, and more people are back on deck?

I’'m happy to still come in tomorrow and meet with some Melbourne folks if anyone is keen.

In the meantime | received this email from [N in Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
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
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero _waste boxes/power-strips-and-cords-en-au

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 4:30 PM
To: -

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

I think we’ll put it off. A few folk are exhausted from fire coverage. Will let everyone know in the morning. Might aim
for a Wednesday evening in about 4 weeks.

Having said that I'm happy to hook up earlier with a few Melbourne people.

From:‘/
Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 3:25 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

i Barbara,

. was searching back through my emails last week trying to find what day we’d locked in but couldn’t see it.
Unfortunately | can’t make it this week but am really keen to come ASAP.

If we were to hold off | could do any day other than next Tuesday. Whatever the majority decides.

Thanks, ‘

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
1ink it best to wait until the fires have abated a bit more, and more people are back on deck?

I'm happy to still come in tomorrow and meet with some Melbourne folks if anyone is keen.

in the meantime | received this email from [0 in Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 4:40 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting update

Thanks Barbara, appreciate the quick reply. Been thinking of everyone on the ground over the past
month.
Speak soon,

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 4:26 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update

I think we’ll put it off [ | A few are exhausted from fire coverage. Will let everyone know in the morning. Might aim
for a Wednesday evening in about 4 weeks.

From: [

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 4:23 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting update

Hi Barbara,

I'm extremely interested in helping make this group something meaningful and ongoing.
Tomorrow is my daughter’s birthday (she’s turning 5) so I'm not able to make the meeting, but
generally speaking, any way | can help, I'd love to.

Cheers,

From: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 2:03 PM
To: . - -
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

I'm happy to still come in tomorrow and meet with some Melbourne foiks if anyone is keen.

1



In the meantime | received this email from[ " Hin Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
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
to have at least one of these in the building —ideally one on each floor.

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
https://www.terr le.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/power-strips-and-cords-en-au

https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/vhs-tapes-en-au

And we need to ensure people know about them and use them. Who would be best for me to speak to about it do
you think? In the past it would have been Randall.

Thanks,



‘Ems

]

Weacknowledge Aberiginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Cuslodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: ]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 9:47 AM
To: Barbara Heggen
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting update
Hi Barbara,

| can’t meet tonight at 6.30 but I'm flexible all day. Late meetings are a little tricky sometimes for me

From: Barbara Heggen [
Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 2:03 pm

To: |
Subject: Climate Group meeting update

‘i there,

Just a reminder that we had scheduled a meeting for tomorrow at 6.30pm. Are people still interested, or do you
think it best to wait until the fires have abated a bit more, and more people are back on deck?

I’m happy to still come in tomorrow and meet with some Melbourne folks if anyone is keen.

In the meantime | received this email from -in Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
its emissions. Does anyone know | can refer these suggestions to? Perhaps there are folks interstate who are already

taking some of these measures?
Thanks,

Barbara

From: [

Nate: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 11:59 am

10: Barbara Heggen [

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

https://www terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/pens-pencils-and-markersau

And one of these for cleaners:
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/cleaning-supplies-and-accessories-en-au

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
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From:;

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 3:46 PM
To: Barbara Heggen

Cc:

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting deferred

Sometimes when I'm on the late shift in Brisbane (South Bank) | go around and try to find remotes
to turn the TVs off.

They're everywhere and no-one is watching them, often even during the day.
At least our building has “smart” lighting.

Best to avoid hypocrisy where poss @)

.rom: Barbara Heggen

Sent: Wednesdayv. 15 January 2020 2:02 PM
To:; A
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred

Consensus seems to be that we defer the formal meeting for at least a couple of weeks. If folks want to nominate
times/dates I'll select one that seems to suit most people.

In the meantime if anyone in Melbourne just wants to hook up informally let me know.

I've had some interesting news from [ for those that don’t know her). I'll share

in Microsoft Teams as soon as | can.

One thing | can say is that all the suggestions put forward by [ are being investigated, which is really
positive.

'-,peak soon.

From: Barbara Heggen [E

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
In the meantime | received this email from _in Melbourne with a few suggestions for the ABC to reduce
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

To: Barbara Heggen [T

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
ABC. 1 am regularly taking home old whiteboard markers to drop them in a terracyle box - we need
to have at least one of these in the building —ideally one on each floor.

https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste boxes/pens-pencils-and-markersau

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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 5:35 PM
To: ' arbaraHeggen
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred
Yep too easy

Get Outlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:31:20 PM

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred
Iif ican that would be great

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Barbara Heggen [y
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:28:48 PM

To: I —

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred

I'm happy to wait?

From: [

Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 at 5:10 pm
To: Barbara Heggen [N

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred

I’'m in a demo until 1pm but I'll catch you when | can.
Get Outlook for i0S

| -
rrom: Barbara Heggen [
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 5:09:48 PM

To: I S
Ce: I

Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred

Works for me.

From: [

Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 at 4:42 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [
Cc:
Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting deferred

Yep sounds great — does 12:30work?



From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 4:42 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: Re: Climate Group meeting deferred

That'd be great [ Wanna have lunch/coffee at Godot tomorrow and | can fill you in?

From: [

Date: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 at 3:08 pm

To: Barbara Heggen [

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting deferred
Thanks for the update Barb.

I'min Melbourne this week and happy to grab a coffee and have a chat about what’s next and if you need a
hand wrangling from here?

Alsointerested in what the ABC is already cooking up in this space.

From: Barbara Heggen
Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 3:02 PM

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

I've had some interesting news from U for those that don’t know her). I'll share

in Microsoft Teams as soon as | can.

One thing | can say is that all the suggestions put forward by -re being investigated, which is really
positive.

Speak soon.

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
its emissions. Does anyaone know | can refer these suggestions to? Perhaps there are folks interstate who are already

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

There are so many other things that should be happening but aren't in this building:

There needs to be better education about mixed recycling etc (can't tell you how ofteri | find
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
b have at least one of these in the building - ideally one on each floor.

https://www terracycle.com/en-AU/zero waste hoxes/pens-pencils-and-markersau

And one of these for cleaners:
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/cleaning-supplies-and-accessories-en-au

These for IT etc
https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero ste xes/power-strips-and-cords-en-au

https://www.terracycle.com/en-AU/zero_waste boxes/vhs-tapes-en-au

And we need to ensure people know about them and use them. Who would be best for me to speak to about it do
you think? Inthe past it would have been Randall.

Thanks,



B

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of Lhe lands where we live, learn and waork.
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From: I

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:56 AM
To: Rarbara Heaaen

Cc: il

Subject: RE: Climate Group meeting deferred

Hi Barbara, could you add-from .(CC’d here) to the group via teams and this DG?

Thanks!

From: Barbara Heggen [l

Sent: Wednesdav. 15 lanuary 2020 3:02 PM
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

I've had some interesting news from[ 0 Ifor those that don’t know her). I'll share

in Microsoft Teams as soon as | can.

One thing I can say is that all the suggestions put forward by are being investigated, which is really
positive.

Speak soon.

From: Barbara Heggen

Date: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 at 2:03 pm

To:.

Subject: Liimate Lroup meeting upaate
ithere,

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











